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June 21, 2017 

 

 

 

 

Honorable Angelina Colonneso 

Clerk of the Circuit Court 

Manatee County 

Post Office Box 25400 

Bradenton, Florida 34206 

 

Attention: Robin Toth 

 

Dear Ms. Colonneso: 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, this will acknowledge receipt of your 

electronic copy of Manatee County Ordinance 17-16, which was filed in this office on June 21, 2017.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 
Ernest L. Reddick  

Program Administrator 
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From: ords@municode.com
To: robert.eschenfelder@mymanatee.org; Robin Toth
Subject: Manatee County, FL Code of Ordinances - 1981 (10428) Supplement 102
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2017 11:46:14 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.bin

ATT00002.bin

****THIS IS AN AUTOMATICALLY GENERATED EMAIL****

Below, you will find the material that we have received/recorded to your account.
This material is being considered for inclusion in your next/current update,
Supplement 102

Document Adopted Date Recorded Recorded Format

Ordinance No. 17-041 4/25/2017 5/1/2017 Word

Ordinance No. 17-16 5/9/2017 6/22/2017 Word

Ordinance No. 17-20 4/25/2017 5/16/2017 Word

Ordinance No. 17-31 6/6/2017 6/14/2017 Word

Ordinance No. 17-35 6/6/2017 6/14/2017 Word

Ordinance No. 17-37 5/23/2017 5/26/2017 Word

Update the internet version of your Code
more often than a printed supplement.
We can update the Internet quarterly,

monthly,
even weekly.

We can post newly enacted
ordinances

in the online Code after each
meeting.

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes,
concerning public records. E-mail communications are covered under such laws & therefore e-mail sent or received on this entity's
computer system, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public or media upon request.

mailto:ords@municode.com
mailto:robert.eschenfelder@mymanatee.org
mailto:robin.toth@ManateeClerk.com
mailto:info@municode.com
mailto:info@municode.com
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From: Ords Admin
To: Robin Toth
Subject: RE: Manatee County, FL Code of Ordinances - 1981(10428) OrdLink/OrdBank, Manatee County, FL

Comprehensive Plan(15530) OrdBank, Manatee County, FL Land Development Code - 2016(12202) OrdBank
Date: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 4:29:47 PM

We have received your file. 
 
Thank you and have a nice day,
Ords Administrator
ords@municode.com
1-800-262-2633
P.O. Box 2235
Tallahassee, FL 32316
When available, please send all documents in WORD format to Ords@municode.com.
However, if WORD format is not available, we welcome any document format including
PDF. 
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From: Robin Toth [mailto:robin.toth@ManateeClerk.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 1:06 PM
To: 'County Ordinances' <CountyOrdinances@dos.myflorida.com>; Ords Admin
<ords@municode.com>
Subject: Ordinance 17-16
 
Hello,
 
Attached is Manatee County Ordinance 17-16.  I am RE-SENDING it to you for
filing.  I do not have correspondence back from you that you filed this Ordinance.
 
Please forward acknowledgement to me.
 
Thank you.
 
Thank you,
 
Robin Toth
Board Records Deputy Clerk
for Angelina Colonneso
Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller
www.manateeclerk.com
robin.toth@manateeclerk.com
941-741-4018, Ext. 4018
 
"Pride in Service with a Vision to the Future"

mailto:ords@municode.com
mailto:robin.toth@ManateeClerk.com
mailto:ords@municode.com
mailto:Ords@municode.com
https://www.municode.com/#webdesign
https://www.municode.com/#codification
https://www.municode.com/#electronicpayments
http://www.manateeclerk.com/
mailto:robin.toth@manateeclerk.com
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Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter
119 of the Florida Statutes, concerning public records. E-mail communications are covered under
such laws & therefore e-mail sent or received on this entity's computer system, including your e-
mail address, may be disclosed to the public or media upon request.
 
 



Bradenton Herald 
April 20, 2017 
Miscellaneous Notices  
NOTICE OF ZONING AND DEVELOPMENT OF REGIONAL IMPACT 
CHANGES IN 
UNINCORPORATED MANATEE COUNTY 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of County Commis-sioners of 
Manatee County will 
conduct a Public Hearing on Thursday, May 4, 2017, at 9:00 a.m., at the 
Manatee County 
Government Administrative Center, 1st Floor Chambers, 1112 Manatee Avenue 
West, Bradenton, Florida, to consider and act upon the following mat-ters: 
ORDINANCE NO. 17-16 - LAKEWOOD CENTRE DRI27 DTS20160468 
MEPS303 
An Ordinance of the Board of County Commissioners of Mana-tee County, 
Florida rendering an amended 
and restated Development Or-der pursuant to Chapter 380.06, Florida Statutes, 
for the Lake-wood Centre 
Development of Regional Im-pact (Ordinance 14-30); to ap-prove the following 
changes to Map H and the 
Development Order: 
1) Introduce light industrial as an allowable land use and pro-vide light 
industrial entitlements of 
250,000 square feet; 
2) Reduce retail entitlements by 100,000 square feet; 
3) Update Phasing and Build-out dates to reflect previously granted legislative 
extensions; and 
4) Update the conditions to re-flect compliance with require-ments contained 
therein. 
This DRI was originally approved on August 5, 2008 and consisted of three 
phases of 3,675 resi-dences; 
1,744,000 square feet of com-mercial space; 1,563,000 square feet of office 
space; and 300 ho-tel rooms. 
These development totals were modified through the exercise of a land use 
exchange approved by the 
Board on October 3, 2013. The amended project consists of 4,683 residences; 
1,674,000 square feet of 
commercial space; 1,463,000 square feet of office space, and 300 hotel rooms. 



The southern portion of the Lakewood Centre DRI is gener-ally located north of 
SR 70 East, east of Lakewood Ranch Boule-vard, west of White Eagle Boule-
vard, and south of Malachite Drive. The northern portion is generally located 
north of 44th Avenue East, east of Lakewood Ranch Boulevard, west of White 
Eagle Boulevard, and south of SR 64 East. The present zoning is PDMU and 
PDMU/WP-E/ST (Planned Development Mixed Use and Planned Development 
Mixed Use/Watershed Protec-tion Evers Reservoir/Special Treatment) (Total 
Project: 1,493.61 acres).  
PDMU-06-30(G)(R4)SMR NORTH 70, LLC/SMR NORTH-WEST LAND, 
LLC/LAKEWOOD CENTRE - DTS20160467 MEPS303 
An Ordinance of the Board of County Commissioners of Mana-tee County, 
Florida, regarding land development, amending Ordinance PDMU-06-
30(G)(R3) to approve changes to the Gen-eral Development Plan and Or-
dinance as follows: (1) modify the list of allowable uses for the project 
consistent with current practice and specifically provide for the introduction of 
light in-dustrial; (2) exchange 100,000 square feet of retail entitlements for 
250,000 square feet of light industrial entitlements; (3) up-date parcel totals for 
land uses based upon prior internal trans-fers among parcels; (4) 
update phasing and buildout dates to reflect previously granted legislative 
extensions; (5) amend stipulations to facili-tate these changes; and (6) modify 
certain conditions con-sistent with current department practices and other 
amend-ments for internal consistency; providing for severability; and 
providing for an effective date. 
The Lakewood Centre DRI southern portion is generally lo-cated north of State 
Road 70 East, south of Malachite Drive, east of Lakewood Ranch Boule-vard, 
and west of White Eagle Boulevard and the northern por-tion is generally 
located north of 44th Avenue East, south of SR 64 East, east of Lakewood 
Ranch Boulevard and west of White Eagle Boulevard (1493.61 acres). 
PDR-15-24(Z)(G) GTIS I VGC, LP/VILLAGES OF GLEN CREEK MC1- 
DTS20150407 - MEPS510 
An Ordinance of the Board of County Commissioners of Mana-tee County, 
Florida, regarding land development, amending the official zoning atlas (Ordi-
nance 15-17, the Manatee County Land Development Code), relating to zoning 
within the unincorporated area; provid-ing for a rezone of approxi-mately 5.509 
acres located south of 20th Avenue East and west of 27th Street East, Bra-
denton, from A-1 (Suburban Ag-riculture) to the PDR (Planned Development 
Residential) zon-ing district; approving a General Development Plan for 21 
single family residential units; subject to stipulations as conditions of approval; 



setting forth findings; providing a legal description; providing for severability, 
and providing an effective date. PDR/PDMU-15-10(Z)(G)-LONG BAR 
POINTE, LLLP & CARGOR PARTNERS VIII, LONG BAR 
POINTE, LLLP REZONE/AQUA BY THE BAY- DTS20150224 - MEPS451 
An Ordinance of the Board of County Commissioners of Mana-tee County, 
Florida, regarding land development, amending the official zoning atlas (Ordi-
nance 15-17, the Manatee County Land Development Code), relating to zoning 
within the unincorporated area; provid-ing for a rezone of approxi-mately 
190.97 acres in three parcels as follows: approxi-mately 38.66 acres (Parcel 
One) from RSF-4.5 (Residential Sin-gle-Family-4.5 dwelling units per acre), 
and 22.17 acres (Parcel Two) from A-1 (Suburban Agri-culture-One dwelling 
unit per acre) zoning districts to the PDR (Planned Development Residen-tial) 
zoning district, and 130.14 acres (Parcel Three) from the PDR and A-1 zoning 
districts to 
the PDMU (Planned Develop-ment Mixed Use), retaining the CHHA (Coastal 
High Hazard Area), CEA (Coastal Evacuation Area), and CPA (Coastal Plan-
ning Area) Overlay Districts; ap-proving a General Development Plan for a 
Large Project consist-ing of: 1) 78,000 square feet of Commercial Retail 
Neighbor-hood uses and commercial re-tail general (each use limited to 3,000 
square feet); 2) 2,894 residential units to include 2,384 multi-family units, and 
510 lots for single-family attached, sin-gle-family detached and single-family 
semi-detached resi-dences; 3) recreational ameni-ties; and 4) private docking fa-
cilities. The site is west of the in-tersection of 75th Street West and 53rd 
Avenue West, between El Conquistador Parkway and Sarasota Bay; subject to 
stipula-tions as conditions of approval; setting forth findings; providing a legal 
description; providing for severability, and providing an ef-fective date (total 
project acre-age 529 acres). 
ORDINANCE 17-06 - UNIVER-SITY LAKES DRI22 DTS20160513 
MEPS326 
An Ordinance of the Board of County Commissioners of Mana-tee County, 
Florida, regarding land development, rendering an amended and restated Devel-
opment Order pursuant to Chapter 380, Florida Statutes, for the University 
Lakes Devel-opment of Regional Impact (Or-dinance 12-34) (Manatee Coun-ty 
DRI22); A/K/A Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council (TBRPC) DRI216; 
approving a Notice of Proposed Change (NOPC) to: 
1) Reflect previously granted legislative extensions, 
2) Increase residential entitle-ments by 147 dwelling units, and increase 
commercial entitle-ments by 41,937 square feet through the transfer of existing 



entitlements from the adjacent Cypress Banks DRI, 
3) Relocate a portion of a linear park identified on Map H, 
4) Provide for the use of propor-tionate share for the remaining transportation 
improvement(s), 
5) Provide for an external ac-cess point on University Park-way, 
6) Provide for an external ac-cess point on Masters Avenue, 
7) Make the necessary amend-ments to Map H and the Devel-opment Order to 
reflect these changes, providing for severabil-ity; and providing for an effec-tive 
date. The University Lakes DRI is east of the intersection of I-75 and University 
Parkway, and located on the north side of Uni-versity Parkway. The present 
zoning is PDMU (Planned De-velopment Mixed Use) (4,101.17 acres). 
PDMU-92-01(G)(R16)CHROEDER MANATEE RANCH, 
INC./UNIVERSITY LAKES- DTS20160512 - MEPS326 
An Ordinance of the Board of County Commissioners of Mana-tee County, 
Florida, regarding land development, amending and restating Ordinance 
PDMU-92-01(G)(R15) to amend the General Development Plan to: 1) reflect 
previously granted leg-islative extensions, 2) provide for an increase in 
residential enti-tlements by 196 dwelling units and an increase in commercial 
entitlements by 17,437 square feet through the transfer of ex-isting entitlements 
from the ad-jacent Cypress Banks DRI in-conjunction with the exercise of a 
Land Use Exchange, 3) to re-locate a portion of a linear park, 4) to provide for 
the use of pro-portionate share for the remain-ing transportation improve-
ment(s), 5) providing for an ex-ternal access point on University Parkway, 6) 
providing for an ex-ternal access point on Masters 
Avenue, 7) to make the neces-sary amendments to the Gen-eral Development 
Plan and the Zoning Ordinance to reflect these changes; subject to stipu-lations 
as conditions of ap-proval; providing for severability, and providing an effective 
date. 
The University Lakes DRI is east of the intersection of I-75 and University 
Parkway, and located on the north side of University Parkway. The present 
zoning is PDMU (Planned Development Mixed Use) (4,101.17 acres). 
ORDINANCE 17-05 CYPRESS BANKS DRI17 - DTS2016510 - MEPS619 
An Ordinance of the Board of County Commissioners of Mana-tee County, 
Florida, regarding land development, rendering an amended and restated Devel-
opment Order pursuant to Chapter 380, Florida Statutes, for the Cypress Banks 
Develop-ment of Regional Impact (Ordi-nance 08-69) (Manatee County 
DRI17); A/K/A Tampa Bay Re-gional Planning Council (TBRPC) DRI133; to 
update phasing and buildout dates to reflect previously granted legis-lative 



extensions, provide a re-duction in residential and 
commercial entitlements and transfer such entitlements to the adjacent 
University Lakes DRI, to allow for biennial monitoring, and to make the 
necessary amendments to Map H and the Development Order to reflect these 
changes; providing for severability; and providing for an effective date. The 
Cypress Banks DRI is south of State Road 70, and east of I-75, and north of the 
adjacent University 
Lakes DRI. The present zoning is PDMU (Planned Development Mixed Use) ( 
4,055.7 acres). 
Z-86-30(G)(R16) SCHROE-DER MANATEE RANCH, INC./CYPRESS 
BANKS- DTS20160511 - MEPS619 
An Ordinance of the Board of County Commissioners of Mana-tee County, 
Florida, regarding land development, amending and restating Ordinance Z-86-
30(G)(R15) to amend the Gen-eral Development Plan to reflect previously 
granted legislative extensions and provide a reduc-tion in residential and 
commer-cial entitlements and transfer of such entitlements to the adja-cent 
University Lakes Develop-ment of Regional Impact, provid-ing for severability 
and providing for an effective date. The Cy-press Banks DRI is south of State 
Road 70, east of I-75, and north of the adjacent University 
Lakes DRI. The present zoning is PDMU (Planned Development Mixed Use) 
(4,055.7 acres). 
Interested parties may examine the proposed Ordinance and re-lated documents 
and may ob-tain assistance regarding this matter from the Manatee County 
Building and Develop-ment Services Department, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, 
4th Floor, Bradenton, Florida; tele-phone number (941) 748- 4501 x6878; e-
mail to: plan-ning.agenda@mymanatee.org 
According to Florida Statutes, Section 286.0105, any person desiring to appeal 
any decision made by the Board of County Commissioners with respect to any 
matter considered at said Public Hearing will need a re-cord of the proceedings, 
and for such purposes he may need to ensure that a verbatim record 
of the proceedings is made, which includes the testimony and evidence upon 
which the appeal is to be based. Ameri-cans with Disabilities: The Board of 
County Commissioners does not discriminate upon the basis 
of any individual's disability status. This non-discrimination policy involves 
every aspect of the Board's functions including one's access to and participa-tion 
in public hearings. Anyone requiring reasonable accommo-dation for this 
meeting as pro-vided for in the ADA, should contact Kaycee Ellis at 742-5800; 
TDD ONLY 742-5802 and wait 60 seconds, or FAX 745-3790. THIS 



HEARING MAY BE CONTINUED FROM TIME TO TIME PENDING 
ADJOURN-MENTS. 
MANATEE COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Manatee County Building and Development Services Depart-ment Manatee 
County, Florida 
04/20/2017 
 




